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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Phone: (434) 455-3970 
Fax: (434) 845-0711 
 

Addendum for Proposal 

Voluntary Employee Benefits Broker 

2021-001 

 
 
Date: 5/26/2020 
 
From: Melissa Tillman, Contract Specialist 
 
RE: Addendum No. 2 
 
 
This Addendum becomes a part of the proposal documents and modifies the Request for Proposal as noted below.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Title Page.  Failure to do so may subject 
bidder to disqualification. 
 
Please note: All references to the City of Lynchburg are hereto referred to as the “City” and references to the Lynchburg 
City School Board dba Lynchburg City Schools are hereto referred to as “LCS”. 
 

1. Question: Please confirm the effective date of 1/1/2021 for benefit coverage? 
Answer: Yes, new benefit coverage would be effective on this date. 

2. Question: Upon review of Addendum 1, Question 1 Pg. 4, are we to interpret dissatisfaction with 
Selerix and unwillingness to use them in the future contract? If yes, please list specific reasons of 
dissatisfaction so we could help determine if it is a programming problem with Selerix or a capacity 
issue that Selerix cannot meet.  
Answer: No, the City & LCS are not dissatisfied with Selerix and have been very happy with their product. 
The only reason for a change would be if required by a new broker.  

3. Question: Please confirm how medical, dental and vision enrollment elections would be obtained by the 
COBRA vendor? (Example: EDI transaction/file) 
Answer: Currently the City & LCS manually enter the information into the vendor’s system. The ability to 
upload and or still manually enter them would be helpful. 

4. Question: A revision to the answer on Addendum No. 1, question number 7: “Please confirm the plans 
that the City & LCS would like COBRA services provided for. Answer: Only for Health Insurance”. 
REVISED Answer: The City & LCS would like to offer COBRA for: Health, Dental, and Vision insurance 
plus the Healthcare Flexible Spending account, if that is an option.  
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5. Question: Can we be provided with an updated census to include zip codes? (excel preferred) 
Answer: This information will not be provided 

6. Question: Due to COVID-19 pandemic, can the requirement of hard copy proposals be waived and/or 
reduced? 
Answer: No, this cannot be waived as the City and LCS does not currently accept electronic bids. 

 
READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above PROPOSAL, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to 
comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiations.  
This form shall become part of the final file. 

 

Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 
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